

VERA KASHKINA

TRANSLATOR

CONTACT

054-8717411

verakashkinail@gmail.com

[LinkedIn](#)

Israel, Jerusalem

SKILLS

Language proficiency

Cultural Awareness

Written translation

Simultaneous translation

Translation theory

CAT tools

EDUCATION

Master's Degree in Translation and Interpreting Studies

Russian State Social University | 2018 - 2023

LANGUAGES

Russian - Native

English - Full professional proficiency

Korean - Full professional proficiency

Hebrew - Limited Working Proficiency

PROFILE

Master's degree in Translation and Interpreting Studies (2018-2023). Experience in translation of legal, fiction, scientific and documentary materials, websites, applications, game texts, etc.

Written translation (Russian, English, Korean).

Interpretation (Russian, English).

Conducting business correspondence (Russian, English, Korean).

Additional experience in logistics, office work, data analysis, Russian sign language.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Translator

Russian State Social University

Feb 2021 - Mar 2023

- Consecutive interpretation at scientific conferences and sporting events (Russian - English)
- Accompanying and ensuring communication for an international delegation (Russian - English)
- Website translations (Russian - English)
- Translations of socio-political texts (Russian - English - Korean)
- Translations of brochures (Russian - English - Korean)
- Translations of legal documentation (Russian - English - Korean)
- Editing translations of various topics (Russian - English - Korean)
- Participation in scientific conferences dedicated to translation, academic discussion club
- Office work

Personal accomplishments

- Annual summer internship as a translator in a travel agency to gain professional skills and professional experience (2019 - 2023)
- Annual research work (translation of socio-political texts in Russian, Korean and English) (2019 - 2023)
- Award for published paper "Comparison of approaches to the determination of language pictures of the world" at All-Russian scientific conference of young scientists (2023)
- Organization of a conference dedicated to environmental problems (2023)
- Russian sign language